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Date: February 9, 2022 
  
Title: Remediation of Compound Playground for the Embassy of Canada to China 
  
Solicitation Number: 22-204379 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The following Questions & Answers is in link with the solicitation document mentioned above. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 
Questions & Answers #1 

 
 

Q1. “We have looked at the dimensions and believe you can't be CSA compliant with the dimensions 

given, and the items requested. Is there a way to 'enlarge' the area?” 

A1.  Please see Addendum #2 for updates to the Statement of Work as DFATD is not able to enlarge the 

area. The balance of design and its remaining items will be CSA compliant. 

Q2. “For shipping to Beijing, were we supposed to quote on this as well?” 

 A2. The shipping location is identified in the RFP and to be included in the submitted price. 

Alternatively, if a proponent/bidder manufactures in China, DFATD will accept delivery directly to 

the site. No split/partial shipment will be accepted. Regardless of option chosen, the Bidder is 

responsible for all shipping costs to their chosen delivery destination.  

Q3. “Contractors in Beijing, should we state that we have a local team there, does that help? Or the 

Government will tender this RFP out as well?” 

A3. As stipulated in the RFP, a separate installation package will be issued for the use by a local 

contractor. Local contractor presence does not influence the selection process as installation will be 

separate. 

Q4. “Can you confirm, what is the Government’s expectation on timing of receipt in Ottawa, when to 

arrive in Beijing, and when to have it fully operational/in use?” 

A4. The Bidder is expected to start fabrication upon contract award and deliver once playground 

equipment is completed. 

Q5. “We would design and procure here, the tech people would do virtual commission here, but I would 

go onsite to Beijing? Did I read that I could take my immediate family with me too for this time 

period?” 

A5. Please view the section titled “TASKS” of Appendix “A” – Statement of Work for information on 

individuals to be on-site; please note DFATD will accept a local 3rd party contractor to perform on-

site support and/or certification if required.   

The section titled “BACKGROUND” of Appendix “A” – Statement of Work is included for the 

sole purpose of providing context for this project. Contractors on this project are not considered as 

“Canadians assigned to the Beijing mission”.  
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